ELECTRONIC TICKET
PASSENGER ITINERARY RECEIPT

COOL TRAVEL TOURISM AGENCY DATE: 02 MAR 2021
BANGLA MARKET BATHA AGENT: 0016

NAME: ALI/HASAN MR
RIYADH
IATA 1 712 20026

TELEPHONE : 011 4131554

ISSUING AIRLINE . BIMAN BANGLADESH AIRLINE
TICKET NUMBER :ETKT 1997 4879298163
BOOKING REF : AMADEUS: V2MVMB, AIRLINE: BG/ADH89

FROM /TO FLIGHT CL DATE DEP FARE BASIS NVB NVA  BAG ST

RIYADH KING BG 4040 E ©4MAR 0610 ELSABM O4ASEP 45K OK
KHALID INTL

TERMINAL:1

DHAKA HAZRAT ARRIVAL TIME: 1430  ARRIVAL DATE: ©4MAR
SHAHJALAL INTL

TERMINAL:4

DHAKA HAZRAT BG 417 E ©O4MAR 1700 ELSAGM Q4ASEP 45K OK
SHAHJALAL INTL

TERMINAL:D

CHITTAGONG SHAH ARRIVAL TIME: 1745 ARRIVAL DATE: ©4MAR
AMANAT INTL

TERMINAL:1

CHITTAGONG SHAH BG 418 N 18APR 2135 NLSA6M Q4SEP 30K OK
AMANAT INTL

TERMINAL:1

DHAKA HAZRAT ARRIVAL TIME: 2230  ARRIVAL DATE: 18APR
SHAHJALAL INTL

TERMINAL:D

DHAKA HAZRAT BG 39 N 1SAPR 0110 NLSA6M B4SEP 30K OK
SHAHJALAL INTL

TERMINAL:2

RIYADH KING : ARRTIVAL TIMF: @44  ARRTVAL NDATC:. 10ADD

Tweta, R-ardm Geeem @s e

Nabinagar, B-Baria Travels & Cargo
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Batha, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, Mobile : 0542651224 - 0547043475
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114 - Abdullah R. Eid

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

114 - Abdullah R. Eid

Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:28 PM
600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

110 - Saddam A. Al Zuhairi
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Thank you & Best Regards
agall
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid

Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 114
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+4966 114118574
E:_114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/
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